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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: KIA's Final Responses to Sabina's response to Type B water license review 

Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com> Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 11:44 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks Karen, we are well on our way to responding.  Unfortunately today is a holiday in BC so we hope to have a draft
response tomorrow which we hope to discuss and have agreement with KIA before we submit to you.  This way we can
limit or remove the need for additional time for KIA to provide a response on our 2nd submission.

 

We will provide more information late tomorrow.

 

Matthew

 

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: February 10, 2018 2:29 PM 
To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com> 
Subject: Fwd: KIA's Final Responses to Sabina's response to Type B water license review

 

Hi Merle,

 

The KIA submitted additional comments regarding Sabina's responses and additional information.  I though I should
forward these to you now as you may want to go through them during the weekend. 

 

Regards,

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca> 
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Date: Fri, Feb 9, 2018 at 5:39 PM 
Subject: KIA's Final Responses to Sabina's response to Type B water license review 
To: karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca 

Hello Karen, enclosed is KIA’s final responses to Sabina’s response to the review of the Type B water license submission.

 

Thank you

 

John

 

John Roesch, P.Eng.

Senior Hope Bay Project Officer

Kitikmeot Inuit Association Dept. of Lands

PO BOX 360

Kugluktuk, NU

X0B0E0       CANADA

Ph: 867.982.3310

Fx: 867.982.3311

srproject@kitia.ca

www.kitia.ca

 

 

 

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential. 
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately and delete
the original message.  
This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any
errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.  
Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le
(les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite. 
Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.
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